Village of Bridgeview, Illinois
RFP for Scavenger Services
Submitted Questions and Answers, Set #1
Posted August 20, 2020
Question:

Please verify the role, if any, of waste stickers? If applicable, how many,
at what cost, were sold last year?

Answer:

Waste stickers are generally used for residents that have their own
container to use for yard waste. Also, if the Village did not have a
container that was specifically labeled YARD WASTE (provided by the
scavenger vendor), we would use a garbage container and place a YARD
WASTE sticker on it so that a resident could use the container for their
yard waste. There has been no fee for the YARD WASTE sticker, and we
would give them to residents that requested one at the front counter when
they came in to pay for their water bill. Also, the Village has used
recycling stickers. These were used in the same manner as the yard waste
stickers and were also provided free of charge.

Question:

What is the current monthly cost and rate of service for the 35
commercial-based properties?

Answer:

This information is not available.

Question:

Will the Village consider a performance bond instead of a letter of credit?

Answer:

Yes.

Question:

How many 20-yard and 30-yard containers have been historically used by
the Village? The cost for seventy-five roll-off containers annually is a lot
to account for within the proposal.

Answer:

Please provide per unit pricing for 20-yard and 30- yard containers in your
response to the RFP.

Question:

The yard waste number of 1,410 tons annually seems extremely high (40
tons per week). Is this a cubic yard number or does this include the rolloff loads as well?

Answer:

This figure is inclusive of the roll off containers.

Question:

Do the total annual tons reported include the two amnesty days?

Answer:

No. The total annual tonnage is not inclusive of the clean up or amnesty
days.
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Question:

Does the total annual tonnage reported of 1,410 tons include yard waste
from the roll-offs?

Answer:

No. Roll-off weights are NOT in the annual report.
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